
 
Questions and answers pertaining to bid 11-18 
 
 
 
1.) Make? ITT Federal 
 
2.) Model? MD-15 
 
3.) KW output rating? 150 KW 
 
4.) Engine manufacturer? Cummins 
 
5.) Type of fuel (Diesel, Gas, Natural Gas, Propane)? Diesel 
 
6.) Fuel tanks included? No 
 
7.) Hours of service? 338 
 
8.) Year of install? Installed in 2003 as a used generator. The generator is 28 
years old 
 
9.) Is the unit sound attenuated (housing around the genset)? Yes 
 
10.) Type of cooling system (Radiator/City Water) Radiator 
 
11.) Is the transfer switched included? No 


